

Message

From: jeannette.briggs@ieso.ca [jeannette.briggs@ieso.ca]
Sent: 2017-11-16 8:16:38 AM
To: RYFA Ken -TREASURY [ken.ryfa@opg.com]; Anthony Martinello [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=3fb7d76317b34780b15d96309b995c31-Anthony Mar]
CC: LADAK Lubna -TREASURY [lubna.ladak@opg.com]; GO Matthew -TREASURY [matthew.go@opg.com]; LAURETA LAPIRA May -TREASURY [may.lapira@opg.com]
Subject: Re: EXTERNAL – RE: Clarification on timing of payments

Let me talk to Anthony and Michael. I read it in a way that could leave it as is -pay Trust early on the definitive 14 BD of the month utilizing "before" , or 18 BD which is the receipt info deadline (by 4 BD plus 14 BD). We will be in touch.

Regards

Jeannette Briggs
416 997-6364

From: ken.ryfa@opg.com
Sent: November 16, 2017 8:04 AM
To: jeannette.briggs@ieso.ca; Anthony.Martinello@ieso.ca
Cc: lubna.ladak@opg.com; matthew.go@opg.com; may.lapira@opg.com
Subject: RE: EXTERNAL – RE: Clarification on timing of payments

Jeannette,

Thanks for the clarification.

The MTSA will need to be updated for the carrying cost payment as it specifies the following in 3.13(c) as I think this would be interpreted as 14 BD after receipt of the statement rather than 14 BD of the month.

(a) On or before the [14th] Business Day following receipt by the IESO of the Monthly Carrying Costs Statement, the IESO shall, as required under the Regulations, deliver or cause to be delivered to the Issuer, by wire transfer or electronic funds transfer in immediately available funds, an amount in Canadian dollars equal to the Monthly Carrying Costs certified by the Issuer in the applicable Monthly Carrying Costs Statement.

Ken

From: Jeannette Briggs [mailto:jeannette.briggs@ieso.ca]
Sent: Wednesday, November 15, 2017 4:15 PM
To: RYFA Ken -TREASURY <ken.ryfa@opg.com>; Anthony Martinello <Anthony.Martinello@ieso.ca>
Cc: LADAK Lubna -TREASURY <lubna.ladak@opg.com>; GO Matthew -TREASURY <matthew.go@opg.com>; LAURETA

LAPIRA May -TREASURY <may.lapira@opg.com>

Subject: EXTERNAL – RE: Clarification on timing of payments

*** Exercise caution. This is an EXTERNAL email. DO NOT open attachments or click links from unknown senders or unexpected email. ***

Ken,

With regards to carrying costs, the IESO is going to use the standard invoice timing: 4th business day receive monthly carrying cost amount, 10th business day publish Fair Hydro carrying cost invoice, 14th business remit carrying cost payment to Fair Hydro Trust

On the transfer of the regulatory asset we have set up a second timing – notice of amount available for transfer 7th business day (although we are trying to meet end of 6th business day if possible) , between 8th and 15th business day transfer amount is agreed upon, 16th business day IESO issues Fair Hydro Trust a transfer “invoice” (some sort of document) for agreed asset purchase amount, 18th business day IESO receives payment from Fair Hydro Trust.

We would use the second timing for CEA remittance after the moratorium. We believe this would be helpful for the LDCs and avoids any confusion with the IESO Administered Markets existing process. Still expect information on CEA by 4th business day, 5th business to 17th business day follow up LDCs as necessary and create report, 16th business day IESO receive CEAs dollars from LDC's for specified consumers, 18th business day IESO remits CEA payment to Fair Hydro Trust.

Is this helpful? We are trying to separate the regulatory asset transfer and receipt of CEA as separate and distinct process from IAM invoicing process.

Regards,

Jeannette Briggs Director, Settlements - Corporate Services

Independent Electricity System Operator (IESO) | T: 905-855-6364 | C: 416-997-6364

Station A, Box 4474, Toronto, ON, M5W 4E5

Web: www.ieso.ca | Twitter: [IESO Tweets](#) | LinkedIn: [IESO](#)

Conservation: www.saveONenergy.ca | Twitter: [saveONenergyOnt](#) | LinkedIn: [saveONenergy](#)

Corporate Services collaborates with you to deliver solutions and expertise that enable the IESO to achieve its goals

From: RYFA Ken -TREASURY [<mailto:ken.ryfa@opg.com>]

Sent: November 15, 2017 3:47 PM

To: Anthony Martinello; Jeannette Briggs

Cc: LADAK Lubna -TREASURY; GO Matthew -TREASURY; LAURETA LAPIRA May -TREASURY

Subject: Clarification on timing of payments

Anthony / Jeannette,

In today's discussion I heard some timing on payments that I would like to clarify to ensure I have a correct understanding. I thought the overall intent now was to line up the FHP items to coincide with the regular payment / receipt cycle of the IESO. If this is not the intent it would be helpful to understand the logic behind the selected approach.

The MTSA provides specific dates but they are all square bracketed pending confirmation.

Payment of Carrying Costs – from MTSA section 3.13(c)

Financing entity provide to IESO monthly Carrying Cost statement – on or before 4th business day

IESO payment to financing entity – on or before 14th business day after receipt of monthly Carrying Cost statement

The latest date seems to be the 18th business day which is almost the end of the month. How would the IESO apply “on or before” with respect to payment? Would you generally push it to the last possible day? If so then the earliest payment is 15th business day (statement on 1st business day and payment 14 days later).

Transfer of CEA Collections – from MTSA definition

Remittance Date from IESO – 18th business day is square bracketed.

I thought this was supposed to line up with the usual 14th business day remittance date.

Sale/transfer of regulatory asset – from MTSA s. 2.1(c)

Notice to financing entity – 8th business day

Closing date of transfer – earliest 5th business day and latest last business day of the month

Note – I expect the timing of the first transfer will need to follow a slightly different timeline but we will work together to ensure everyone understands the timing.

Thanks,
Ken

THIS MESSAGE IS ONLY INTENDED FOR THE USE OF THE INTENDED RECIPIENT(S) AND MAY CONTAIN INFORMATION THAT IS PRIVILEGED, PROPRIETARY AND/OR CONFIDENTIAL. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any review, retransmission, dissemination, distribution, copying, conversion to hard copy or other use of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient and have received this message in error, please notify me by return e-mail and delete this message from your system. Ontario Power Generation Inc.

This e-mail message and any files transmitted with it are intended only for the named recipient(s) above and may contain information that is privileged, confidential and/or exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If you are not the intended recipient(s), any dissemination, distribution or copying of this e-mail message or any files transmitted with it is strictly prohibited. If you have received this message in error, or are not the named recipient(s), please notify the sender immediately and delete this e-mail message.

THIS MESSAGE IS ONLY INTENDED FOR THE USE OF THE INTENDED RECIPIENT(S) AND MAY CONTAIN INFORMATION THAT IS PRIVILEGED, PROPRIETARY AND/OR CONFIDENTIAL. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any review, retransmission, dissemination, distribution, copying, conversion to hard copy or other use of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient and have received this message in error, please notify me by return e-mail and delete this message from your system. Ontario Power Generation Inc.